TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD LICENSURE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES VIDEO CONFERENCE MEETING AUGUST 20, 2020

The meeting was called to order 10:02 a.m. by Acting Chair, Kandace Farmer, DO. Other Committee members present were Arun Agarwal, Michael Cokinos, George De Loach, D.O., Kandace Farmer, D.O., Tomeka L. Herod, Jeffrey L. Luna, M.D., Roberto Martinez, M.D. and Satish Nayak, M.D.

Committee members absent were Linda Molina, J.D. and Jayam B. Naidu, M.D.

Mr. Cokinos moved and Mr. Agarwal seconded that the Committee close the meeting to the public and continue in Executive Session for deliberations concerning Agenda Items 2 and 3a. The motion passed. Dr. Farmer announced that the meeting would be closed for deliberations at 10:05 a.m. concerning licensee requests and licensure applications and the character and fitness of applicants under the authority of The Medical Practice Act Sections 152.009 and 155.058, Occupations Code, and that while in executive session, the Board would not take any action, make any decision, or vote with regard to any matter that may be considered or discussed. A certified agenda of any executive session will be made.

Dr Naidu entered the meeting at 10:47 a.m.

The Executive Session ended at 4:49 p.m. The Licensure Committee conducted hearings to review licensure applicants appearing concerning eligibility. The hearings were conducted in Executive Session. Following the hearings, the Committee reconvened and considered the requests and applications.

Agenda Item 2 – Licensee requests.

Applicant #2423 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Mr. Cokinos moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant's request be denied due to concerns over time out of practice. Dr. Martinez seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 3a - Applicants appearing concerning eligibility.

Applicant #2417 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Dr. Nayak moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted an unrestricted license. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant #2414 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, Dr. Naidu rescinded the motion he made in error and moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted an unrestricted license. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. Dr. Martinez recused himself. Mr. Agarwal, Mr. Cokinos, Dr. De Loach, Ms. Herod, Dr. Luna, Dr. Naidu and Dr. Nayak all voted in favor. The motion passed.

Applicant #2418 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Dr. De Loach moved** that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant determined ineligible for a license due to unprofessional conduct, disciplinary action taken by a health care facility and submission of a false statement to the Board. Dr. Herod and Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Dr. Luna left the meeting at 1:42 p.m.

Applicant #2403 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, Dr. Naidu moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant be granted a license subject to an Agreed Order due to disciplinary action taken by another board and concerns over being out of active practice.

The Agreed Order will have the following conditions:

- Within 1 year, successfully complete recommendations in the CPEP (Center for Personalized Education for Professionals) assessment dated September 2018.
- Restriction to the practice and the practice setting of a preceptor approved by the Executive Director for one year.
- Supervision by the applicant's approved preceptor for one year. The approved preceptor shall submit quarterly reports to the board. If all quarterly reports are satisfactory, this requirement will automatically terminate at the end of the one year period.

• If in the event the applicant wants to change preceptors or the approved practice setting, the applicant must notify the Executive Director for approval 30 days in advance of such change.

Mr. Agarwal seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant #2388 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, Ms. Herod moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be determined ineligible for reissuance of their license due to disciplinary action taken by the board, disciplinary action by a healthcare entity, and concerns over being out of active practice. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant #2412 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session, **Mr. Cokinos moved that** the applicant's request to reissue their license be deferred, pending completion of the following conditions within twelve months of this meeting:

• Successful completion of KSTAR evaluation

Upon completion of the KSTAR evaluation and receipt of the report, the licensee shall reappear before the Licensure Committee. This recommendation is due to the applicant's criminal history, disciplinary history with the Board, and concerns over time out of active practice. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant #1108 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, Dr. Nayak moved to recommend to the full Board that the the Applicant's request to reissue their license be deferred, pending completion of the following conditions within twelve months of this meeting:

• Successful completion of KSTAR evaluation.

Upon completion of the KSTAR evaluation and receipt of the report, the licensee shall reappear before the Licensure Committee. This recommendation is due to concerns over time out of active practice. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motions. All voted in favor the motion passed.

Ms. Yarbrough explained the current process of recommending a WAR (Withdraw and Reapply) to an applicant in certain situations. The Manager of Licensure, the Executive Director and the Committee Chairperson are involved in this review. In some cases, no further action is required.

In order to facilitate the process for the applicant and reduce work load, the Committee gave direction to staff to delegate authority to the Manager of Licensure to approve an applicant with no further action, or to offer a WAR, in certain situations.

Further direction was given by the Committee to staff to delegate approval of Pain Management Clinic initial applications or renewals applications to the Manager of Registration in certain situations.

The Executive Director has approved the delegation to the Manager of Licensure and to the Manager of Registration.

Agenda Item 3b – Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director.

Ms. Unterborn reported on 2 Agreed Orders and 2 Remedial Plans offered by the Executive Director and accepted by the applicants. After discussion Dr. Nayak moved to recommend to the full Board that the 2 Agreed Orders and 2 Remedial Plans be approved. Dr. Martinez seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 3c – Physician licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Unterborn reported that there were **158** applicants who met all requirements to be considered for permanent licensure by the full Board. Mr. Cokinos moved to recommend to the full Board that all **158** physician licensure applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 3d – Surgical Assistant licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Unterborn reported that were **9** surgical assistant applicants who met all requirements to be considered for licensure by the full Board. **Dr. Martinez moved to recommend to the full Board that all 9 surgical assistant applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Ms. Herod seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Agenda Item 3e – Acudetox Specialist applicants to be certified.

Ms. Unterborn reported that there were 2 Acudetox Specialist applicants who met all requirements to be considered for certification by the full Board. Dr. Naidu moved to recommend to the full Board that the 2 Acudetox Specialist applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Dr. Nayak seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 4 – Report on Physician licensure statistics.

Ms. Unterborn reported that in Quarter 4 of FY19, 1,343 new physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 32 days. In Quarter 4 of FY20, as of August 17, 2020, 1044 new licenses were issued in an average processing time of 31 days. The total for FY20, as of August 17, 2020, 3655 new licenses were issued in average processing time of 31 days.

Agenda Item 5a – Cancellation of licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Surgical Assistants. There are none.

Agenda Item 5b – Cancellation of Licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Acudetox. There are none.

Agenda Item 6a -Nonprofit Health Organizations - Applicants for Initial Certification.

Ms. Unterborn reported that were 7 applicants for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Dr. De Loach moved to recommend to the full Board that the 7 applicants for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 6b - Nonprofit Health Organizations - Requests for Biennial Recertification.

Ms. Unterborn reported that were **4** requests for biennial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. **Mr. Agarwal moved to recommend to the full Board that the 4 requests for biennial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. Nayak seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Agenda Item 6c - Nonprofit Health Organizations – Cancellation of organizations certified as Nonprofit Health Organizations.

There are none.

Agenda Item 7– Discussion, recommendation and possible action regarding proposed amendments to Title 22 of the Texas Administrative Code.

There are none.

Agenda Item 8 – Adjourn.

There being no further business, Ms. Herod moved to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 5:20 p.m.

5

The following items may be approved with no further action or granted a WAR by the Licensure Manager:

- Failure to report withdrawal from medical school or resignation from a post-graduate training program
- Failure to report medical school training issue(s)
- Failure to report post-graduate training issue(s), if:
 - Training issue(s) does not involve patient care or boundary issue(s); and
 - Training issue(s) has been resolved and is not currently pending/open.
- Failure to report arrest, if:
 - Single arrest (or applicant disclosed some but not all arrests);
 - Arrest is more than 5 years old;
 - Arrest did not involve a felony; and
 - Arrest disposition has been completed.
- Failure to report medical malpractice history, if:
 - Malpractice history not disclosed is a single medical malpractice case (or Applicant disclosed some but not all medical malpractice cases)
- Failure to report discipline by a licensure or certification agency, specialty board, licensing exam administration authority; by peers; or by the military
 - Single instance of discipline (or Applicant reported some but not all instances of discipline); and
 - Discipline has been resolved and is not currently pending or open.

The following types of PMC initial applications or renewals may be approved with no further action by the Registration Manager:

- Applications and renewals with no issues;
- Applicant has a previous Texas board order that is not related to prescribing and has been resolved for more than 5 years;
- Applicant has previous discipline in another state that is not related to prescribing and has been resolved for more than 5 years; or
- Renewal has previous discipline in this or any other another state that is not related to prescribing and has already been reviewed and approved for issuance or renewal by the Executive Director.

August 2020

Agenda Item 03b – Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director

<u>Applicant #</u> 2424

2406

2407

2411

Type of Application

PIT Permit Physician License Physician License Physician License

Type of Order

Agreed Order Remedial Plan Remedial Plan Agreed Order



Texas Medical Board

Licensure Division Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2029 • Austin, Tx 78768-2029 Phone (512) 305-7130 • Fax(512) 305-7009

BOARD MEETING OF AUGUST 21, 2020

TOTAL APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION FOR PERMANENT LICENSURE

	<u>M.D.'S</u>	<u>D.O.'S</u>	<u>UK</u>	<u>TOTAL</u>
GRADUATES OF:				
TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOLS	29	4	0	33
CANADIAN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	1	0	0	1
OUT-OF-STATE MEDICAL SCHOOLS	74	14	0	88
FOREIGN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	36	0	0	36
GRAND TOTAL	140	18		158
LICENSE TYPE AND METHOD:				
ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	$\begin{array}{c} 0\\ 0\end{array}$	0 0	0 0	0 0
TOTAL.	0	0	Ū	0
CONCEDED EMINENCE				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	$\begin{array}{c} 0\\ 0\end{array}$	0	0	0 0
IUIAL:	U	0	0	U

REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	132 3 0 135	18 0 0 18	0 0 0 0	150 3 0 153
PUBLIC HEALTH				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
TELEMEDICINE				
REGULAR	5	0	0	5
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	5	0	0	5
GRAND TOTAL	140	18		158

08/19/202	0 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2020 BOARD MI	PAGE 1 EETING
1.	ABUHAKMEH, YOUSEF DO SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF OSTEO MED, GEORO GA 20024-2015	FULL-REG (643261) GIA CAMPUS, SUWANEE,
2.	AKERS-WHITE, LA TANIA MICHELLE MD SCHOOL: PONCE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, PONCE-2007	FULL-REG (701427)
3.	AL ZAKI, AJLAN MD SCHOOL: GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIV SCH OF MED & 2018	FULL-REG (708569) HLTH SCI, WASHINGTON-
4.	ALEGRIA, JAMILET C MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA SAN FRANCISCO SCH (CA-2005	FULL-REG (707992) DF MED, SAN FRANCISCO,
5.	ALEX, ANNIE MATHEW MD SCHOOL: ANGELES UNIV FNDN, COLL OF MED, ANGEL PHILIPPINES-2009	FULL-REG (713374) ES CITY, PAMPANGA,
6.	ALEXANDER, LUCAS MARK MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF N 2018	FULL-REG (679664) MED, COLLEGE STATION-
7.	ALWAZEER, MOUHAMMAD RATEB MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TECHEERIN, LATAKIA-2009	FULL-REL (572593)
8.	AMUNDSON, CARY DAVID DO SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, BRADENTO	FULL-REG (711622) DN, FL 34211-2009
9.	ATKINSON, LAURA CLAIRE DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXA FORT WORTH-2018	FULL-REG (679043) S COLL OF OSTEO MED,
10.	AU, SONOA MD SCHOOL: WASHINGTON UNIV MED SCH, ST LOUIS-2011	FULL-REG (714440)
11.	BACH, MIMI MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST 2016	FULL-REG (715202) MICHAEL, BARBADOS-
12.	BALUYOT, JAZZMINE ROSE DO SCHOOL: TOURO UNIV COLLEGE OF OSTEOPATHIC ME 2018	FULL-REG (680453) EDICINE - HENDERSON-
13.	BARRIOS, ERICA N MD	FULL-REG (712927)

SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-2011

08/19/202	0 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD	PAGE 2
	FULL LICENSURE APP	LICANTS FOR
	CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST,	2020 BOARD MEETING
14.	BASIT, ABDUL MD	FULL-REG (583509)
	SCHOOL: AGA KHAN MED COLL, AGA K	HAN UNIV, KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2008

- 15. BAUMAN, THOMAS ROY DO FULL-REG (713269) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH-2017
- 16. BELLA, GASIM HAMOUDA DO FULL-REG (709589) SCHOOL: MI STATE UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED-DETROIT MED CTR, DETROIT, MI-2017
- 17.BENEDICT, JOSEPH GREGORY KLINE MDFULL-REG (713493)SCHOOL: UNIV OF WASHINGTON SCH OF MED, SEATTLE-2014
- 18. BHATNAGAR, ANUJ MD FULL-REG (713909) SCHOOL: KASTURBA MED COLL MANGALORE, MANGALORE, KARNATAKA, INDIA (GRADUATES PRIOR TO 2008)-2006
- 19. BLICK, BRIAN EDWARD MD FULL-REG (706556) SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2013
- 20. BOHMER, ERICA D MD FULL-REG (706291) SCHOOL: SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIV SCH OF MED, SPRINGFIELD-2017
- 21. BOLES, BRITTNEY LAUREN MD FULL-REG (678464) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, HOUSTON, TX-2018
- 22. BOYD, THEONIA KAMMAN MD FULL-REG (713267) SCHOOL: UNIV OF UTAH SCH OF MED, SALT LAKE CITY-1988
- 23. BRANDIGI, CLAUS MD FULL-REG (660148) SCHOOL: MED COLL OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA UNIV, GEORGIA-1995
- 24. BURNETTE, ANDREW DO FULL-REG (687782) SCHOOL: UNIV OF PIKEVILLE, KENTUCKY COLL OF OSTEO MED, PIKEVILLE, KY-2017
- 25. BUSCHARDT, MERIDYTH MD FULL-REG (665578) SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-2017

26. CAMPA, MOLLY THOMPSON MD FULL-REL (574952) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTONIO, SAN ANTONIO, TX-2013

08/19/202	0 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2020 BOARD ME	PAGE 3 EETING
27.	CARIDI, JOHN MATTHEW MD SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS-2	FULL-REG (713714) 2003
28.	CASTELLANOS, MANUEL JOSE MD SCHOOL: UNIV IBEROAMERICANA (UNIBE) ESC DE ME REPUBLIC-1993	FULL-REG (707514) D, SANTO DOMINGO, DOM
29.	CHANDER, SUNEER MD SCHOOL: BOSTON UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-1999	FULL-REG (712907)
30.	CHAPMAN, PAMELA ANNE MD SCHOOL: UNIV AUTO DE GUADALAJARA, FAC DE MED JALISCO, MEXICO-1997	FULL-REG (670989) , GUADALAJARA,
31.	CHOW, LAURA QUAN MAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF BRITISH COLUMBIA, VANCOUVER-1	FULL-REG (684894) 999
32.	CINCIRIPINI, DENISE ROBIN MD SCHOOL: MOUNT SINAI SCH OF MED, CITY UNIV OF NE	FULL-REG (704400) EW YORK, NEW YORK-1993
33.	CIOZDA, WILLIAM MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA LOS ANGELES GEFFEN ANGELES CA-2018	FULL-REG (679072) SCH OF MED, LOS
34.	CLARK, LACEY JANE DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF PIKEVILLE, KENTUCKY COLL OF OS 2017	FULL-REG (707391) TEO MED, PIKEVILLE, KY-
35.	COHEN, HOWARD DO SCHOOL: ROWAN UNIV SCH OF OSTEO MED (FORMERL MED) STRATFORD-1986	FULL-REG (705179) LY UMDNJ SCH OF OSTEO
36.	COLLINS, ANDREW MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON	FULL-REG (650137) , HOUSTON, TX-2016
37.	CORONEL, ESTHER EVETTE MD SCHOOL: NEW YORK MED COLL, VALHALLA-2010	FULL-REG (712767)
38.	CRESPO, JASON MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CONNECTICUT HLTH SCI CTR SCH O 2013	FULL-REG (712174) F MED, FARMINGTON-
39.	DANG, LONG HOANG MD SCHOOL: HARVARD MED SCH, BOSTON-1994	FULL-REG (713203)

08/19/2020	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD	PAGE 4
	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	
	CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2020 BOARD MEETING	

- 40. DAO, ASHLEY MD FULL-REG (715160) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTONIO, SAN ANTONIO, TX-2013
- 41. DENNIS, JOHN DO FULL-REG (698647) SCHOOL: CHICAGO COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN UNIV, CHICAGO, IL-1978
- 42. DIGGS, FRANCESCA GEMMETTE MD FULL-REG (709105) SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-2017
- 43. DIXON, LINDEN BROOK III MD FULL-REG (666147) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2016
- 44. DURKAL, VIPAL PRATIN MD FULL-REG (714221) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, HOUSTON, TX-2014
- 45. ELLIS, COLETTE MARK MD FULL-REG (694833) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, HOUSTON, TX-2019
- 46. FALOLA, OLORUNTOYIN OMOYENI MD FULL-REG (713864) SCHOOL: WASHINGTON UNIV MED SCH, ST LOUIS-2011
- 47. FAROOQI, EESHA MD FULL-REG (703817) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, HOUSTON, TX-2017
- 48. FENDER, JUSTIN DEAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH CAROLINA AT CHAPEL HILL SCH OF MED, CHAPEL HILL-2010
- 49. FERMIN GUTIERREZ, MARIA ANDREINA MD FULL-REG (712414) SCHOOL: UNIV CENTRAL DE VENEZUELA, ESC DE MED "LUIS RAZETTI", CARACAS-2013
- 50. FERNANDEZ, WILLIAM L MD FULL-REG (708718) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, CHICAGO-2017
- 51. FISHER, MATTHEW MD FULL-REG (714537) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, HOUSTON, TX-2019
- 52. FOOTE, DINGLE MD FULL-REG (713260) SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA KECK SCH OF MED, LOS ANGELES, CA 90033-2012

08/19/202	20 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2020 BOARD MI	PAGE 5 EETING
53.	FROIX, ANTHONY J MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PITTSBURGH SCH OF MED, PITTSBU	FULL-REG (713586) RGH-1995
54.	GLENN, KEDRIC MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF WISCONSIN, MILWAUKEE-2018	FULL-REG (695635) 3
55.	GUTIERREZ, RAYMOND ELIAS MD SCHOOL: UMDNJ-NEW JERSEY MEDICAL SCHOOL, NEW	FULL-REG (657126) WARK-1995
56.	HALL, CHRISTOPHER PAUL DO SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO ME	FULL-REG (712770) D, EAST LANSING-2010
57.	HAN, ANDREW MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TENNESSEE COLL OF MED, MEMPHI	FULL-REG (710517) S-2013
58.	HASAN, AHMED MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF BAGHDAD, COLL OF MED, BAGHDA	FULL-REG (714281) D, IRAQ-2006
59.	HENRY, JAMES ANDREW MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, CO LITTLE ROCK-2019	FULL-REG (695928) LLEGE OF MEDICINE,
60.	HOOD,, KIMBERLY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ALABAMA SCH OF MED, BIRMINGH	FULL-REG (701321) AM-1999
61.	JACOB, CEENA NEENA MD SCHOOL: MED COLL, UNIV OF KERALA, TRIVANDRUM	FULL-REG (708235) , KERALA, INDIA-2007
62.	JALAB, FERAS MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ALEPPO, ALEPPO-2005	FULL-REG (705480)
63.	JANG, SUSIE SO MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MICHIGAN MED SCH, ANN ARBOR-2	FULL-REG (713173) 2010
64.	JHAJJ, HARJEET SINGH DO SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO ME	FULL-REG (708316) D, EAST LANSING-2011
65.	JOHNSON, GRACE JAMAIL MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2016	FULL-REG (649886)

08/19/202	20 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2020 BOARD MI	PAGE 6
66.	KAMATH, ASHWIN ANJANEY MD SCHOOL: MOUNT SINAI SCH OF MED, CITY UNIV OF NE	FULL-REG (713767)
67.	KANWAL, FASIHA MD SCHOOL: KING EDWARD MED COLL, LAHORE, WEST P	FULL-REG (660918) AKISTAN-1995
68.	KAY, SARI MICHELLE MD SCHOOL: SACKLER SCH OF MED, TEL AVIV UNIV, RAM	FULL-REG (708051) IAT AVIV, ISRAEL-2010
69.	KELLER, RICHARD MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK	FULL-REL (507691) -2004
70.	KHAN, ABDUL BILAL MD SCHOOL: DECCAN COLL OF MED SCI, VIJAYAWADA UI HYDERABAD, AP, INDIA-2003	FULL-REG (712194) NIV HLTH SCI,
71.	KIBERT, ANDREW MD SCHOOL: MOUNT SINAI SCH OF MED, CITY UNIV OF NI	FULL-REG (697261) EW YORK, NEW YORK-2015
72.	KIM, SAMUEL YOUNG MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON	FULL-REG (664609) J, HOUSTON, TX-2017
73.	KING, KATIE LOU MD SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROIT-	FULL-REG (665958) 2016
74.	KLOCKE, ROSS DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & S	FULL-REG (694393) URG, DES MOINES IA-2019
75.	KOLAWOLE, ELIZABETH OLUSEUN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON	FULL-REG (707460) J, HOUSTON, TX-2018
76.	KONDAPANENI, MURALIDHAR MD SCHOOL: OSMANIA MED COLL, HYDERABAD, ANDHRA	FULL-REG (711336) A PRADESH-2000
77.	KWOK, COSMO YAN-MING MD SCHOOL: UMDNJ-NEW JERSEY MEDICAL SCHOOL, NEW	FULL-REG (714121) VARK-2014
78.	LADOR, ADI MD SCHOOL: HEBREW UNIV HADASSAH MED SCH, JERUSA	FULL-REG (681651) ALEM, ISRAEL-2009

08/19/202	20 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2020 BOARD M	PAGE 7 EETING
79.	LANCASTER, SAMANTHA CHAU MD SCHOOL: ST LOUIS UNIV SCH OF MED, ST LOUIS-2007	FULL-REG (706495)
80.	LEARNED, HANNA CHEN MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF 1 2019	FULL-REG (695966) MED, COLLEGE STATION-
81.	LEDERER, SWATI MD SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV COLL OF HUMAN ME	FULL-REG (706378) ED, EAST LANSING-2009
82.	LEON, VINCENT TEODORO MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA SAN FRANCISCO SCH CA-1993	FULL-REG (714677) OF MED, SAN FRANCISCO,
83.	LOPEZ, SERAFIN ALEXANDER MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-	FULL-REG (713710) -2019
84.	MAGHSOUDY, FARZANEH VIRGINIA MD SCHOOL: TUFTS UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-1996	FULL-REG (712491)
85.	MALDONADO CUSTODIO, JOSUE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PUERTO RICO SCH OF MED, SAN JUA	FULL-REG (698145) AN-2015
86.	MARJI, HANEEN MD SCHOOL: JORDAN UNIV OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY, IRBID-2008	FULL-REG (678616) FACULTY OF MEDICINE,
87.	MARSHALL, DOROTHY CHESTINE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-2016	FULL-REG (713905)
88.	MCCLENATHAN, MATTHEW MARK MD SCHOOL: GEORGETOWN UNIV SCH OF MED, WASHING	
89.	MCKENNA, DANIEL EDWARD MD SCHOOL: JACOBS SCH OF MED AND BIOMEDICAL SCI, BUFFALO, NEW YORK-2000	FULL-REG (712237) UNIV AT BUFFALO,
90.	MCKINLAY, ALEX JOHN MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH S	FULL-REG (518480) CI, BETHESDA, MD-2004
91.	MEMON, SABA MD SCHOOL: ISRA UNIV, FAC OF MED & ALLIED MED SCI, 2009	FULL-REG (704363) HYDERABAD, PAKISTAN-

08/19/202	20 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2020 BOARD MI	PAGE 8 EETING
92.	MENDEZ, ESPIRIDION DO SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, ERIE, PA-20	FULL-REG (527880))18
93.	MILLER, LISA KELLY MD SCHOOL: NORTHWESTERN UNIV MED SCH, CHICAGO-	FULL-REG (714632) 1978
94.	MILLER, MELISSA LEE MD SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDIO CHICAGO MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-2018	FULL-REG (678807) CINE AND SCIENCE,
95.	MORISETTI, PHANI PURUSHOTHAM MD SCHOOL: SABA UNIV SCH OF MED, SABA (MATRICULA	FULL-REG (683750) TED AFTER 2002)-2013
96.	MOSHYEDI, ARMAN CECIL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MARYLAND SCH OF MED, BALTIMC	FULL-REG (715126) DRE-1991
97.	MURRI, JASON THAYNE DO SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTER 2015	FULL-REG (707472) N UNIV, GLENDALE, AZ-
98.	NAGPAL, CAESA MD SCHOOL: SRI GURU RAM DAS INST MED SCI & RES, BA AMRITSAR, PUNJAB-2005	FULL-REG (550262) BA FARID U HLTH S,
99.	NGUYEN, TIEU VY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, C	FULL-REG (713720) HICAGO-2015
100.	NWOKEABIA, IFEANYI DAVID MD SCHOOL: HOWARD UNIV COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, WAS	FULL-REG (715900) SHINGTON-2015
101.	OHABUGHIRO, TERRANCE NNAMDI MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST 2017	FULL-REG (706277) MICHAEL, BARBADOS-
102.	ONWUKA, DINA ADIMORA MD SCHOOL: HOWARD UNIV COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, WAS	FULL-REG (708866) Shington-2010
103.	ORR, NATHAN TERRY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR A DALLAS, TX-2008	FULL-REG (714851) AT DALLAS, MED SCH,
104.	ORTIZ TWEED, MARIA SYLMA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH FLORIDA COLL OF MED, TAI	FULL-REG (714714) MPA-1997

08/19/202	20 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2020 BOARD M	PAGE 9 EETING
105.	OSEI-NKANSAH, ELSIE MD SCHOOL: EAST TENN STATE UNIV, JAMES H QUILLEN CITY-2010	FULL-REG (702103) COLL OF MED, JOHNSON
106.	OZAMBELA, MANUEL JR MD SCHOOL: HARVARD MED SCH, BOSTON-2016	FULL-REG (715830)
107.	PADRICK, MATTHEW MAXIMILLIAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF VIRGINIA SCH OF MED, CHARLOTT	FULL-REG (709902) ESVILLE-2015
108.	PALADINO, ALEXANDER DAVID MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF COLORADO SCHOOL OF MEDICINE,	FULL-REG (643896) DENVER-2014
109.	PARAJULEE, SWAGAT MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL 2018	FULL-REG (679349) OF MEDICINE, EL PASO-
110.	PERRY, PATRICIA KAYE MD SCHOOL: HOWARD UNIV COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, WA	FULL-REG (487904) SHINGTON-1997
111.	PETRINI, ALLISON CAROL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON	FULL-REG (714177) -2014
112.	PORTILLO, ELYSE NICOLE MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2013	FULL-REG (708441)
113.	PRANAV, HEENA MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF 2015	FULL-REG (692603) MED, COLLEGE STATION-
114.	QAMAR, MAIMOONA MD SCHOOL: KING EDWARD MED COLL, LAHORE, WEST P	FULL-REG (709885) PAKISTAN-2002
115.	RAHMAN, VANITA JAIN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF VIRGINIA SCH OF MED, CHARLOTT	FULL-REG (715443) ESVILLE-1999
116.	RAHMANI, SINA MD SCHOOL: SHIRAZ UNIV OF MED SCI & HLTH SERV, ME	FULL-REG (715024) D SCH, SHIRAZ, IRAN-2007
117.	RAO, SHREYA MD SCHOOL: EMORY UNIV SCH OF MED, ATLANTA-2015	FULL-REG (592855)

08/19/202	20 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2020 BOARD MI	PAGE 10 EETING
118.	RATHEAL, KELLY MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK	FULL-REG (591625) -2015
119.	RIVET, JOSHUA JUDE MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, SHREV	FULL-REG (715659) VEPORT-2012
120.	RIYAZ, FARHAAD RAHMAN MD SCHOOL: VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIV, MED COL RICHMOND-2013	FULL-REG (710666) LL OF VIRGINIA,
121.	ROBLEDO, ROSEMARIE DO SCHOOL: ROWAN UNIV SCH OF OSTEO MED (FORMERI MED) STRATFORD-2009	FULL-REG (714846) LY UMDNJ SCH OF OSTEO
122.	ROBLES, ALEJANDRO MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-	FULL-REG (666265) 2017
123.	ROGERS, KAMERON LOCKAMY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-	FULL-REG (707719) 2014
124.	ROSHAN, DANIEL FARAMARZ MD SCHOOL: SACKLER SCH OF MED, TEL AVIV UNIV, RAM	FULL-REG (697996) IAT AVIV, ISRAEL-1992
125.	RUNKEL, BETHANY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF KANSAS SCH OF MED, KANSAS CITY	FULL-REG (711613) Y-2014
126.	RUSSELL, TIMOTHY GLENN MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH S	FULL-REG (594250) CI, BETHESDA, MD-2014
127.	SABAYON, MUHIE DEAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF BALAMAND, FAC OF MED & MED SO	FULL-REG (705262) CI, TRIPOLI, LEBANON-2012
128.	SALIMI, QASIM MD SCHOOL: UMDNJ-ROBERT WOOD JOHNSON MEDICAL S BRUNSWICK, NJ-2013	FULL-REG (587694) SCHOOL, NEW
129.	SCHNEIDER, KIRSTEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH DAKOTA SCH OF MED, GRA	FULL-REG (714356) ND FORKS-2016
130.	SHAH, ASHA PATEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-2009	FULL-REG (709113)

08/19/202	20 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2020 BOARD ME	PAGE 11
131.	SHAH, SHAWN LAXMIKANT MD SCHOOL: FLORIDA STATE UNIV, TALLAHASSEE-2013	FULL-REG (706327)
132.	SHEPARD, WILLIAM DUNCAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ALABAMA SCH OF MED, BIRMINGHA	FULL-REG (707774) AM-2017
133.	SIVAK, JOSEPH JAMES MD SCHOOL: HAHNEMANN UNIV SCH OF MED, PHILADELF 4115)-1988	FULL-REG (707552) PHIA (AFTER 2002 USE
134.	SMITH, SALETHA MD SCHOOL: MERCER UNIV SCH OF MED, MACON-2013	FULL-REG (713908)
135.	SOHAL, AMANBIR SINGH MD SCHOOL: INTERNATIONAL AMERICAN UNIV COLL OF I LUCIA-2012	FULL-REG (704752) MED, VIEUX FORT, ST
136.	SULLIVAN, RYAN RICHARD MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TENNESSEE COLL OF MED, MEMPHI	FULL-REG (714178) S-2002
137.	SUN, JEAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, CI	FULL-REG (705216) HICAGO-2010
138.	SUTERWALA, BATUL TAHERBHAI MD SCHOOL: SETH G S MEDICAL COLLEGE, UNIV BOMBAY MUMBAI, INDIA-2003	FULL-REG (714168) ((MUMBAI), PAREL,
139.	SYED, MUHAMMAD ALI MD SCHOOL: SINDH MED COLL, JINNAH SINDH MED UNIV,	FULL-REG (580103) KARACHI, PAKISTAN-1996
140.	TASHAKKORINIA, NAIMEH MD SCHOOL: TEHRAN UNIV OF MEDICAL SCIENCES & HEA MEDICAL SCHOOL-1996	FULL-REG (703628) ALTH SERVICES, TEHRAN
141.	TAVERNIER, TIFFANY ANN MD SCHOOL: MEHARRY MED COLL SCH OF MED, NASHVIL	FULL-REG (698884) LE-2012
142.	THIAM DIOUF, ARAME MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2017	FULL-REG (665017)
143.	TOUSSI, ANITA MD SCHOOL: CENTRE MED UNIV, FAC DE MED, GENEVE, S GENEVE)-1987	FULL-REG (552331) WITZERLAND (UNIV DE

08/19/202	20 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	PAGE 12
CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2020 BOARD MEETING		
144.	TRUONG LE, MELANIE NGA DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXA FORT WORTH-2014	FULL-REG (584240) S COLL OF OSTEO MED,
145.	UNDERWOOD, JACOB DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXA FORT WORTH-2019	FULL-REG (707452) S COLL OF OSTEO MED,
146.	VALENTINE, JAKE MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2017	FULL-REG (714510)
147.	VELLUCCI, JULIAN ANDREW MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-	FULL-REG (710674) 2014
148.	VIEIRA, LEONARDO MARTINS MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MARYLAND SCH OF MED, BALTIMC	FULL-REG (708737) DRE-1999
149.	WALTER, JAMES HENRY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTO 2018	FULL-REG (680762) NIO, SAN ANTONIO, TX-
150.	WEEMS, JOHN AUSTIN MD SCHOOL: HARVARD MED SCH, BOSTON-2016	FULL-REG (714549)
151.	XIA, LIHONG MD SCHOOL: TONGJI MED UNIV, WUHAN, HUBEI, CHINA (2	FULL-REG (522784) 242-52 PRIOR 1-1-71)-1983
152.	YOUNG, LANCE TREVOR MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF WASHINGTON SCH OF MED, SEATTI	FULL-REG (527136) LE-2006
153.	ZELIS, CYNTHIA BARRETT MD SCHOOL: NORTHEASTERN OHIO UNIV COLL OF MED, F	FULL-REG (714087) ROOTSTOWN-1996

08/19/2020 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 1 TELEMEDICINE LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2020 BOARD MEETING

- 1. KALLA SINGH, SHARDA MD TELE-REG (707379) SCHOOL: UNIV DEL ZULIA, ESC DE MED, MARACAIBO, VENEZUELA-1993
- 2. MCDONALD, MARK MITCHELL MD TELE-REG (711298) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, HOUSTON, TX-2015
- 3. ROQUE LICHTIG, SHELLEY MD TELE-REG (714797) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH OF MED, CUPECOY, SINT MAARTEN-2010
- 4. ROSE, MATTHEW WILLIAM MD TELE-REG (706155) SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI, BETHESDA, MD-2006
- 5. ROULEAU, PEGGY ALICIA MD TELE-REG (709944) SCHOOL: DUKE UNIV SCH OF MED, DURHAM-1994

August 2020

Agenda Item 03d: Surgical Assistant Licensure Applicants to be Licensed

- 1. Clift, Lea
- 2. De Leon, Jose
- 3. Gonzalez Rojas, Ramon
- 4. Hay, Dianne
- 5. Ly, Minh-Khoi
- 6. Maita Regardiz, Nestor
- 7. Mitchell, Dorothy
- 8. Morris, Jenny
- 9. Valles, Eric

August 2020

Agenda Item: List of Applicants for Acudetox Certification

- 1. Cypert, Rachel
- 2. Shea, Katherine

Agenda Item 6a: Applications for Initial Certification as Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1) HealthWise Medical Group
- 2) Hill Regional Physician Group, Inc.
- 3) Mission Vascular Specialists Corp.
- 4) NeWay Care
- 5) New Horizon Foundation
- 6) RM Physician Group
- 7) Vidamor Medical

<u>6b Applications for Recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization</u>

- Altus Physician Network
 Hillcrest Physician Services
 Texoma Independent Physicians
 Wesley Primary Clinic